Department of Energy
Albuguerque Operations Office
PO Box 5400
Albuguergue. New Mexico 871156

DEC 7 1

Mr. Paul H. lLohaus, Chief

Operations Branch

D.vision of Low-level Waste Management
and Decanmissioning, NMSS

U.8, Nuclear Regulatory Coammission
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

Dear Mr. Lohaus:

A copy of the UMIRA Project Site Managemen* Manmal is enclosed for your

information. 1If you have any questions about the mamwal, please contact
Mike Abrams of my staff at (505) B45-4628,

Sincerely,

ok, 29

Mark L. Matthews

Project

Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Action
Project Office
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